

Srikrishna College

(Affiliated to University of Kalyani)
Bagula, Nadia, West Bengal , Pin-741502

Notice

Ref No: SkC-2024-GRSH-M-3

Date 19/11/2024

All members of the Grievance Redressal and Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell for academic session 2024-25 are requested to join an urgent meeting to be held on **22/11/2024** at **11:30 am** at the meeting room.

Agenda:

1. To discuss the future plans of the cell.
2. Miscellaneous.



Dr. Tushar Kanti Bose



Dr. Nabadyuti Barman

(Joint Convenors)

Date - 22/11/24

Meeting held on 22nd November, 2024 ~~of~~ by
Yuvraksh cell and Anti-Sexual Harassment cell,

1. S. Ghosh
2. JK Banerjee 22/11/24
3. Nabasmiti Barman 22/11/24
4. Ananya Paul 22/11/24
5. Chandani Ghosh. 22/11/24.
6. Jahangir Hossain
7. Amanita Chakraborty 22/11/24
8. Anita Das 22/11/24
9. ~~Rebata~~ S. J. S. 22/11/24
10. Paragita - 11/11/24
11. ~~Samay~~ 22/11/24

1. The committee decided to arrange a seminar about "Some case studies related to girl students and women workers in a institution like ours.

Tentative time - December

Tentative Speakers → to be decided

2. Self defense camp / workshop for 30 hours in association with Department of Physical Education, in December. The concerned persons should be contacted.

3. Decision to make a mental health club for students and teacher, follow up will be discussed in next meeting.

Srikrishna College

(Affiliated to University of Kalyani)

Bagula, Nadia, West Bengal , Pin-741502

Notice

Ref No: SkC-2024-GRSH-M-4

Date 11/12/2024

All members of the Grievance Redressal and Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell are requested to join an urgent meeting to be held on **next Friday (13/12/2024) at 11 am** at the meeting room. Dr. Md. Imran Hossain(HOD, Department of Physical Education) and the faculty members of the **Department of English** are also requested to attend the meeting.

Agenda:

- 1) Discussion regarding actions to be taken on the basis of a complaint received on 10/12/2024.
- 2) Discussions regarding the self-defense camp to be organized tentatively in January, 2024.

Dr. Tushar Kanti Bose

Dr. Nabadyuti Barman
(Joint Convenors)

Meeting held on 13th December, 2024 by Anti-harassment cell and anti-sexual harassment cell

1. B. Ghosh 13/12/24
2. JK Bose 13/12/2024
3. Debajit Mandal
4. Ananya Chakraborty 13/12/24
5. Ananya Paul 13/12/24
6. Ranit Mandal 13/12/24
7. Ujjal Ghosh 13/12/24
8. Chayan Datta
9. Subrata Roy
10. Arnab Chakraborty
11. S. Chakraborty
12. Fossain
13. Nabajyoti Barman
14. Dipoyi Dey
15. Md. Inran Hossain 13/12/24

Students Signature =>

- 1) Samrat Sarkar
- 2) Baanjee Biswas
- 3) Pritha Mandal
- 4) Subham Biswas
- 5) Romeo Biswas

* Student Representative for this meeting

Samrat Biswas - 302 - 3 semester - 13/12/2024

Resolutions for the meeting held on 13/12/2024

In today's meeting, the following points were raised and discussed:

- 1) The procedure of internal assessment
- 2) The attendance related problem and its possible solution
- 3) The procedure/rules regarding acceptance of medical certificates submitted by students.
- 4) Modifications required for

Related modifications required for departments other than the department of English.

- 5) Arrangement of a Self-Defense camp for female students.

It is decided that

- 1) The students should immediately ~~for~~ ^{inform} the department know about their illness or the reason of ~~for~~ ^{any other} their absence their present/future absence ~~for~~ in the class.

- 2) Medical certificates will not be accepted ~~for~~ if the duration of absence ~~for~~ exceed 15 days. Only the emergency cases will be considered as exceptions.

- 3) Submission of medical certificates ~~would not~~ not change the percentage of attendance.

- 4) Students with class attendance less than 50% would not be allowed to seat in the internal assessment examination.

- 5) No medical certificates will be accepted after publication of the notice of ^{the} internal assessment examination. Only the critical and emergency cases will be considered as exceptions.

6) We ~~are~~ will send a letter to the academic council requesting to fix a common guidelines for all departments ~~base~~ for giving relevant marks on the basis of the class attendance of the students.

7) A Self-Defense camp ^{of 30 hrs duration} for female students will be held during 6th to 17th January 2025. ~~There~~ There will be practice days between two teaching days. The daily duration will be of 2.5 hrs. ~~It~~ It will be a part of both the following events: 1) Student Week 2025 and 2) Platinum Jubilee celebration of ~~our~~ ~~our~~ our college.

Students of ~~some~~ following colleges, that have memoranda of understanding (MoU) with ~~other~~ ~~colleges~~ our college, will be invited to participate in the self-Defense camp.

1. Majhdia College
2. Pritilata
3. Ranaghat College
4. Assanagar MMT college
5. D.L. College

To,

The Convener

Grievance Redressal Cell
Srikrishna College, Bagula

9th December, 2024

Sub: Request for Action on Non-Attending Students
Allowed in Internal Examinations.

Respected Sir/Madam,

We, the students of 3rd semester of English Department, of Srikrishna College are writing to bring to your attention an issue concerning students of our class who are not regularly attending classes but are still being allowed to appear for the internal examinations. This practice is causing concern among us, who adhere to the institution's attendance policies and are committed to attending classes regularly.

Mainly it's seen that the irregular students of our class shows the fake medical report to seat in the internal exam, instead of showing it before hand during the class, including with some silly excuses. It seems like all of the irregular students were suffering from illness just before the Internal exam. They also misuse the kindness of the teachers to appear in the internal exam instead of coming to college.

So, we kindly request the Grievance Redressal Cell to look into this matter and take appropriate action, to maintain fairness and academic integrity within the institution.

Thank You

Yours sincerely,

Romeo Biswas (1159)
Subham Biswas (1231)
Pritha Mondal (352)
Eshita Mondal (3007)
Bamasee Biswas (670)
Pritam Pal (3190)
Samrat Sarkar (329)

Komeo Biswas - 7679775652

Subham Biswas - 8101495996

Pritha Mandal - 8158888060

Eshita Mondal - 9734816105

Banasree Biswas - 7810979924

Pritam Pal - 8250324377

Saonrat Sarkar - 6297757018

Meeting held on 21st February, 2025, by grievance cell,

- 1) Adithi -
- 2) JK Ban 21/02/25
- 3) Jahangir Hossain 21.02.25
- 4) Nabadyuti Baner 21.02.25.
- 5) Ananya Paul 21/02/25
- 6) Parvatha Hairs 21/02/2025 -

Resolutions for the meeting held on 21/02/25

In This meeting , the following points were discussed.

- 1) Mental health club will be inaugurated last week of April or 1st week of May
- 2) The club will have 5 faculty members and 4 students (selected) .
- 3) The proposal for the names are Faculties: Nabadyuti Barman , Tushar Kanti Bose , Pritika Subba, Tushar Kanti Biswas and Aniket and Students : Samart (English) and Shreya Biswas (Chemistry) , we will look for interested students
- 4) We will arrange a seminar by the psychologist who will run the online counselling sessions.
- 5) We will make an agreement about the per session / student charges. And in the next meeting we will decide the contributions from students and college and recommend that to the General Body.
- 6) The seminar will be about the daily life stress and healthy lifestyle, verbal abuse.
- 7) Regular Mental health workshop/seminars will be arranged by the cell for the students and teachers of the college.

JK Bose
21/02/25

Srikrishna College

(Affiliated to University of Kalyani)

Bagula, Nadia, West Bengal , Pin-741502

Notice

Ref No: SkC-2025-GRSH-M-3

Date 22/04/2025

All members of the Grievance Redressal and Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell for academic Session 2024-25 are requested to join an urgent meeting to be held TODAY at **12:00 noon** at the meeting room.

Agenda:

Discussion regarding inauguration of a mental health club for students.



Dr. Tushar Kanti Bose

Dr. Nabadyuti Barman

(Joint Convenors)

Meeting held on 22nd April, 2025 by Grievance Redressal cell and Anti-Sexual Harassment cell.

1. Sharmila Chakraborty 22/4/2025
2. JK Bon 22/04/25
3. Bishnu Ranjan Boru 22/04/2025
4. TK Boruas 22.04.25
5. Chintan Ghosh. 22.04.25
6. Sayeed Islam 22/04/25
7. Tahangir + Hossain 22/04/25
8. Ananya Paul 22/4/25
9. Biswajit Ray 22/4/25
10. Biswajit 22/04/25. (BINAER BISWAJIT)
11. Amitabas 22-04-2025

Resolutions of the Meeting

Grievance Redressal and Anti-Sexual Harrassment Cell , Srikrishna College, Bagula

Date: 22/04/2025, Time: 12 noon, Venue: Meeting room

:-

Resolutions

It was decided that a **Mental Health Club** will be formed with the aim of creating a supportive environment for students to address mental health concerns, reduce stigma, and promote overall well-being. The club will provide peer support, raise awareness, offer educational resources, and connect students with professional help.

Key functions of the club shall include:

1. Creating a safe space where students can share experiences, ask questions, and receive peer support.
2. Educating students about mental health issues, the importance of seeking help, and available resources.
3. Offering practical strategies for managing stress, improving emotional health, and fostering well-being.
4. Organizing events to raise awareness and advocate mental health support.

Structure of the Club:

- The club will comprise **five teachers** (including the Joint Convenors of the Grievance Redressal Cell) and **four students** selected by the Cell.
- The club shall organize **interactive mental health awareness sessions** with small groups of students , selecting different groups at different times.

Assessment and Expert Consultation Process:

- Students in each group will be given simple tasks designed to assess aspects of their mental health.
- Results of these tasks will be sent online to a qualified expert for evaluation.
- If the expert recommends further check-up, the club will arrange an **online meeting** between the student and the expert after obtaining parental consent.
- Students may also directly request such an online meeting if they feel the need.

Expert Engagement and Charges:

- The Cell has approached **Ms. Ankita Paul**, Counselling Psychologist at JRS Public School, to act as the expert consultant.
- Ms. Paul has verbally agreed to provide **30-minute online interactive sessions** with individual students at a rate of **Rs. 500 per student**.
- She has also communicated her availability to interact with **a maximum of five students in a single day**.
- It is proposed that **at most one day per month** will be allocated for such online expert meetings.
- The cost of each session will be shared equally between the college and the concerned student, with the college covering **50%** of the charges.

Further Action:

- A formal proposal to **form the Mental Health Club for students** will soon be submitted to the Principal for approval.
- A **budget proposal** for the upcoming **One-Day Seminar on Mental Health and Inauguration of the Mental Health Club** will also be prepared and submitted to the Principal for necessary sanction.

JK Bora
22/04/25